Qik THE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

(’O IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240

DIVISION OF MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES December 18, 1970

Department of Computer Science
Department of Mathematics
Department of Statistics

~John O, Chellevold
Vice President
Wartburg College
Waverly, Iowa 50677

Dear Professor Chellevold:

I would appreclate it 1f you would be willing to serve on a
committee to nominate candidates to succeed Donald Sanderson of Iowa
State Unilversity as Sectional Governor of the Iowa Section of the
Mathematical Association of America. Professor Watsonm Davis has
agreed to serve as chairman of this committee. The report of this
committee is due in the office of the Executive Director by February
10, 1971 at the latest.

Sincerely,

Tim Robertson, Chairman
Iowa Section of MAA.

TJR/ ib

cc: Professor B. E. Gillam
Mathematics Department
Drake University
Des Moines, Iowa 50311

Professor Watson Davis
517 3zrd Ave. 8.
Mt. Vernon, Iowa 52314



